## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

## DONDA GOTTSCH, BSN, RN

17 Twin Creek Court, Dardenne Prairie, MO 63368 314-304-0114

Dondadillard1@gmail.com

## REGISTERED NURSE WITH 28 YEARS OF HOSPITAL NURSING EXPERIENCE.

Highly skilled and motivated professional with Management, ICU, Step-Down, Telemetry and Orthopedic Medical Surgical experience.

Strong critical and analytical thinking.

Great time management skills.

Strong interpersonal skills among coworkers, visitors and patients.

Able to multi task and manage heavy daily work load.

Equally comfortable and competent working independently or within an interdisciplinary team.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE	
Queens Medical Center	(01/23/2022-03/19/2022)
Punchbowl: Prolink	
Floated PCU/Covid/Trama/ER/Orthopedic/MedSurg (Travel RN)	
Banner Casa Grande PCU/MedSurg Next Level Business	(09/19/2021-12/18/2021)
Floated to ICU/PCU/Covid/Tele/Orthopedic/MedSurg (Travel RN)	
Broward County Coral Springs Hospital	(08/07/2021-08/26/2021)
Floated to PCU/Covid/Tele/Orthopedic/MedSurg (Travel RN)	
Saint Francis Hospital, Memphis, TN	(05/27/2021-07/24/2021)
Prolink	
Floated to Stepdown/PCU/Tele/Orthopedic/MedSurg (Travel RN)	
Prolink Travel Agency	(01/2021-03/2021)
Dept of Health State of California	
Floated to Stepdown/Covid/Tele/Orthopedic/MedSurg (Travel RN)	
DePaul Health Center, St Louis, MO	(2017-2021)
Float Pool Charge RN	
ICU/Charge RN	
Orthopedic/Charge RN PCU Tele	
SSM St. Joseph Hospital West, Lake St Louis, MO	(2013-2017)
Staff Nurse: Cardiopulmonary Rehabilitation Department (2015-Current)	
Staff Nurse/Preceptor: Surgical, Telemetry and Neuro (2013-2015)	
SSM DePaul Health Center, St Louis, MO	(2005-2013)
Charge RN: Surgical Orthopedic/Telemetry (2008-2013)	
Staff Nurse: Cardiac/Neuro ICU (2005-2008)	
Christian Hospital North East, St Louis, MO	(2000-2005)
Staff Nurse/Relief Charge Nurse: Telemetry/Step-down	
SSM St. Joseph Health Center, St Charles, MO	(1998-2000)
Staff Nurse: Float Pool (Medical/Surgical/Ortho)	
Meadowbrook Manor, Roswell, GA & Crane, MO	(1995-1998)
Director of Nursing/Assistant Director of Nursing	
SSM St. Joseph Health Center, St Charles, MO	(1993-1995)
Staff RN: Cardiopulmonary Renal	

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND	
Bachelor of Science in Nursing, BSN	
1/2014-6/2015	

Central Methodist University - St Louis, MO

**Associate Degree in Nursing, ADN** 8/1991-5/1993

Iowa Central Community College – Storm Lake, IA

## CERTIFICATIONS

ACLS expires 2023 BLS expires 2023